

August 7, 1969

MEMORANDUM

To: Mike Weaver
From: George Berry
Subject: Contracts with Colleges Regarding Urban Corps

I have reviewed your list of colleges which are mentioned on the May 21st resolution, but for which you have not received executed contracts. I have reviewed this list with the Urban Corps Finance Director, and he indicates that West Georgia College is the only one with which we will actually enter into a contract. All the other colleges were included in the original planning, but no funds were anticipated in the Urban Corps budget when established and no funds are expected from them.

GB:je